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Malave, Erin

From: Carol Cannon [carol@carolcannongroup.com) ‘
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:01 PM i
To: CorpAddressChange E
Subject: RE: address change for the principal and/or mailing address of a business entity
To whom it concerns:
I
So sorry — this is additional information about my fictitious name address change
regarding below. Please make this change in addition to my corporate name change.
i

Fictitious Name:
Owner: Environme
Registration #: G061

New Address: 5086 Golfview Ct., #1615

Delray Beach, FL; 33484

Old Address: 651 E. Woolaright Rd., E-403 ,

Boynton Beach, FL 33435 .
Thank you! i
Sincerely, |

Carol Cannon

From: Carol Cannon [mailto:carol@carolcannongroup. com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11:46 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: address change for the principal and/or mailing address of a business entity

To whom it concerns,

Please change my mailing address for myself (Principal} and my corporafion.

Details:
EIN: 65-0653857; Environmental Placements, Inc. and fictitious hame: Carol Cannon
Group.
Document file number: P96000014085
New Address: 5086 Golfview Ct., #1615 l
Delray Beach, FL; 33484 :
Old Address: 651 E. Woolbright Rd., E-403 {
Boynton Beach, FL 33435
- Thank you! 1
Sincerely,
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